CORRESPONDENCE

OCT 31, 2016

DOCUMENT NO. 08553-16
Collin Roehner

From: Angela Charles on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 1:54 PM

To: ‘Jessica Engel'

Subject: RE: Docket # 160173-EI

Ms. Engel,

We have received LevyBocc@Ilevycounty.org as the updated email address and we will update the
contact information in our system for Docket 160173-El.

Sincerely,

Angela M. Charles

Commission Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850
850-413-6826

From: Jessica Engel [mailto:engel-jessica@levycounty.org]
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 1:38 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: RE: Docket # 160173-El

LevyBocc@levycounty.org

Is the Contact email!

From: Angela Charles [mailto:acharles@psc.state.fl.us] On Behalf Of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 1:29 PM

To: Jessica Engel <engel-jessica@levycounty.org>

Subject: RE: Docket # 160173-El

Good afternoon Ms. Engel,

We have received your updated email address and we will update your contact information in our system
for Docket 160173-El.

Sincerely,
Angela M. Charles

Commission Deputy Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
OCT 31, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 08553-16


2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850
850-413-6826

From: Jessica Engel [mailto:engel-jessica@levycounty.org]
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 1:22 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Docket # 160173-El

Responding to your fax.

This is the current email used for Levy Board of County Commissioners Office

Sessiea ‘Cngel

Administrative Assistant |
Board Administration
Levy County Board of County Commissioners

( Phone ) 352-486-5218
(Fax) 352-486-5167
(Email) engel-jessica@levycounty.org






